

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2003 1:24 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Formosa Teletec Corporation, FCC ID:QW3-BT111FTT06, AN03T2890

Dear Mike,

Attached files please find the revised documents for Question#1,#3,#4 and #5.

Regarding the Question #2, this metal plate couldn't remove it, because it mounted on the chip(it's a part of chip, same as Intel P4).

Please be free to contact me if there is any problems. Thank you very much for your support for this case.

Best regards,
Rick Hu
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: <rick@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Saturday, May 31, 2003 6:17 AM
Subject: FW: Formosa Teletec Corporation, FCC ID:QW3-BT111FTT06, AN03T2890

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Friday, May 30, 2003 3:11 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: Formosa Teletec Corporation, FCC ID:QW3-BT111FTT06, AN03T2890
>
>
> Notice_content
> -----
> Question #1: FCC ID label format does not comply with the requirement as
> stated in section 2.925(a)(1) of FCC rules. Please change " ID:" to " FCC
> ID: " and the number shall be on the single line. Please provide revised
> FCC ID label format to comply this requirement.
>
> Question #2: Pleas provide additional internal photo by removing the metal
> plate as shown in section 4 of internal photo file.
>
> Question #3: Section 4.4 of test report footnote #4 is misleading.
Footnote
> indicates that the device was rotated at X, Y, and Z direction. Per the
> setup photo, the EUT was directly connected to the notebook computer.
> Please explain footnote 4.
>
> Question #4: Section 10.4 of Test report : the peak readings are over the
> average limits, please provide average reading for those restricted band

> where the peak is over the average limits.
>
> Question #5: User manual does not include RF exposure information.
Suggested
> wording may be " To comply with FCC RF exposure requirement, this device
and
> its antenna must no be co-located or operating in conjunction with any
other
> antenna or transmitter."
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>